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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: : Docs, SF (LIB)

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Carroll, John (BOS)

Subject: RE: Piease Post the Linked Hearing Notice - February 5, 2019 - Board of Superwsors -

Resolution to Establish Western SoMa Community Beneﬂt District

Hi John,
I have posted the hearing notice.
Thank you,

Michael

From: Carroll, John (BOS) -

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Docs, SF {LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>

Subject: Please Post the Linked Hearing Notice - February 5, 2019 - Board of Supervrsors Resolution to Establish
Western ScMa Commumty Benefit District :

Good morning,

The linked hearing notice is for a special order matter on February 5, 2019.

https://stbos.org/sites/default/files/bag 020519 190028.pdf
Please post for public viewing.
Thanks sol

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

&

&% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying:
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy. SPQSF

1
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City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CITY AND COUNITYVOF SAN FRANCISCO

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of
San Francisco, will hold a public hearing to consider the following proposal and said
public hearing will be held as follows, at which time all interested parties may attend and
be heard:

Date: Tuesday, February 5, 2019
Time: 3:00 p.m.

Location: Legislative Chamber, Room 250 located at City Hall,
: 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA

Subject: File No. 190028. Hearing of the Board of Supervisors sitting as a

' Committee of the Whole on February 5, 2019, at 3:00 p.m., to
consider establishment of a property-based assessment district to be
known as the SoMa West Community Benefit District, pursuant to the
California Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994
(Streets and Highways Code, Sections 36600 et seq.) and City and
County of San Francisco Business and Tax Regulations Code Article
15; scheduled pursuant to Resolution No. 421-18, adopted on
December 11, 2018.

Pursuant to the California Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994
(Streets and Highways Code 36600 et seq.) and City and County of San Francisco
Business and Tax Regulations Code, Article 15, this is to notify you that a petition signed
by property owners to form a property and business improvement district in your area was
received by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors on November 13, 2018. The proposed
district would be known as the SoMa West Community Benefit District (CBD).

If this Property and Business Improvement District is formed, it would authorize
assessments against real property in the district for 15 and one half years with services to
be implemented January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2034. The SoMa West
Community Benefit District would fund and provide the following services:

1) Clean, Safe, and Beautiful Environmental Enhancements
2) Marketing and Advocacy

3) Administration

4) Contingency/Reserve/City Fees

Continues on next page
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -
SoMa West Community Benefit District
File No. 190028

February 5, 2019
. Page 2

Formation of the property and business improvement district is subject to the approval of
the Board of Supervisors after a noticed public hearing and a vote by the property owners
who would be subject to the assessments. Following public comment, ballots submitted
by the property owners in the proposed SoMa West Community Benefit District (CBD) will
be counted by the Department of Elections and the results will be announced by the
Board of Supervisors. If the ballot election does not result in a majority protest against
formation of the proposed district, the Board of Supervisors may vote to establish the
SoMa West Community Benefit District (CBD).

Further information about this petition and proposed district, including the district
management plan, which describes the boundaries, operations and activities of the
proposed district, may be reviewed in Legislative File No. 181090 at the Office of the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Gity Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, California 94102. Alternatively, information may be accessed on the
Board of Supervisors website at www.sfbos.org and on the Department of Elections
website at www.sfgov.org/elections.

In accordance with Administrative Code, Section 67.7-1, persons who are unable to.
attend the hearing on these matters may submit written comments to the City prior to the
time the hearing begins. These comments will be made a part of the official public records
in these matters, and shall be brought to the attention of the Board of Supervisors.
Written comments should be addressed to Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, City Hall,
Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton Goodlett Place, San Francisco, California 94102. Information
~relating to this matter will be available for public review on Friday, February 1, 2019

Clerk of the Board

DATED/MAILED/PUBLISHED:  Friday, Jagiir&/ 25,2019



City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

- NOTISYA NG PAMPUBLIKONG [PAGDINIG

ANG BOARD OF SUPERVISORS NG LUNGSOD AT COUNTY NG SAN FRANCISCO

ANG NOTISYA NA ITO AY NAGBIBIGAY NG ABISO na ang Board of Supervisors
ng Lungsod at County ng San Francisco ay magkakaroon ng pampublikong pagdinig :
(public hearing) upang isaalang-alang ang sumusunod na proposal at ang nasasabing
pampublikong pagdinig ay gaganapin sa sumusunod, at kung saan sa panahon na ito
lahat ng'interesadong partido ay maaaring dumalo at pakikinggan:

Petsa: Martes, Pebrero 5, 2019
Oras:  3:00 p.m.
Lugar: Legislative Chamber, Room 250 located at City Hall,

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA

Paksa: File No. 190028. Pagdinig ng Board of Supervisors na umuupo
bilang buong komite sa Pebrero 5, 2019, sa 3:00 p.m., upang
isaalang-alang ang pagtatag ng property-based business
improvement district (distrito para sa pagbubuti ng negosyo) na
kikilalanin bilang SoMa West Community Benefit District, ayon sa
California Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994
‘(Streets and Highways Code, Sections 36600 et seq.) at City and
County of San Francisco Business and Tax Regulations Code Article
15; nakaiskedyul ayon'sa Resolution No. 421-18, pinatibay ng
Disyembre 11, 2018.

Ayon sa California Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 (Streets and -
Highways Code 36600 et seq.) at ng City and County of San Francisco Business and Tax
Regulations Code, Article 15, ito ay isang abiso na natanggap noong Nobyembre13, 2018
ng Clerk ng Board of Supervisors ang isang petisyon na pinirmahan ng mga may-ari ng
fupa para sa pagtayo ng isang property and business improvement district (distrito para

sa pagbubuti ng negosyo at ari-arian) sa inyong lugar. Ang binabalak na distrito ay
kikilalanin bilang SoMa West Community Benefit District (CBD).

Kung mabuo ang property and business improvement District na ito, papahintulutan ang
mga assessment (pagtatasa) sa totoong ari-arian (real property) sa distrito para sa
labing-lima at kalahating taon na ' may mga serbisyo na ipapatupad mula Enero 1, 2020,
hanggang Disyembre 31, 2034. Popondohan at maglalaan ng SoMa West Community
Benefit District ang mga sumusunod na serbisyo: o

Continues on next page
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'NOTICE‘ OF PUBLIC HEARING
SoMa West Community Benefit District
File No. 190028

February 5, 2019
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1) Clean, Safe, and Beautiful Environmental Enhancements
(Malinis, Ligtas at Magandang Pagpapaayos ng Kapaligiran)
2) Marketing and Advocacy

3) Administration A

4) Contingency/Reserve/City Fees

Ang pagbubuo ng property and business improvement district na ito ay batay sa pag-
apruba ng Board of Supervisors pagkatapos ng inabiso na pampublikong pagdinig at
isang boto ng mga may-ari ng lupa na maapektuhan ng mga pagtatasa. Pagkatapos ng
pampublikong komentaryo, bibilangin ng Department of Elections ang mga isinumite na
balota ng mga may ari ng lupa sa loob ng binabalak na SoMa West Community Benefit
District (CBD) at ipapahayag ang mga resulta sa Board of Supervisors.

Kung ang eleksyon ng balota ay hindi magdudulot ng majority protest (karamihang
protesta) laban sa binabalak na distrito, maaaring bumoto ang Board of Supervisors
upang itakda ang SoMa West Community Benefit District (CBD).

Ang karagdagang impormasyon tungkol sa petisyon na ito at sa binabalak na distrito,
kabilang ang District Management Plan, kung saan nilalaan ang mga boundaries
(hanganan), pagpapatakbo at mga aktibidad ng sinasabing distrito, ay maaaring makita
sa Legislative File No. 181090 sa Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City
Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, California 94102. Maaari
ding makuha ang impormasyon sa website ng Board of Supervisors sa www.sfbos.org at
sa website ng Department of Elections sa www.sfgov.org/elections.

Ayon Administrative Code, Section 67.7-1, ang mga taong hindi makakadalo sa pagdinig
tungkol sa paksang ito ay maaaring magsumite ng kanilang nakasulat na mga
komentaryo sa Lungsod bago mag-umpisa ang pampublikong pagdinig. Ang mga
komentaryong ito ay magiging bahagi ng opisyal na pampublikong record sa usaping ito,
at ipapaabot sa atensyon ng Board of Supervisors. Ang nakasulat na mga komentaryo ay
dapat ipadala kay Angela Calvillo, Clerk ng Board, San Francisco Board of Supervisors,
“Room 244, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, California, 94102.
Ang impormasyon tungkol sa paksang ito ay maaaring makuha sa Office of the Clerk of
the Board. Ang impormasyon sa adyenda tungkol dito ay maaaring makuha para sa
pampublikong review sa Biyernes, Pebrero 1, 2019

| Angela Calvillo
{ Clerk of the Board

DATED/MAILED/PUBLISHED:  Friday, Jagli%rg 25, 2019



- BOARD of SUPERVISORS

City Hall .
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDB/TTY No. 554-5227

NOTIFICACION DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

JUNTA DE SUPERVISORES DE LA CIUDAD Y CONDADO DE SAN FRANCISCO

SE NOTIFICA POR LA PRESENTE que la Junta de Supervisores celebrara una
audiencia publica para considerar la siguiente propuesta y dicha audiencia publica se
celebrara de la siguiente manera, en tal momento todos los interesados podran asistir y

. ser escuchados:

Fecha:
| Hora;

Lugar:

Asunto:

Martes, 24 de febrero de 2019
3:00 p. m.

Camara Legislativa, Alcaldia, Sala 250
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA

Expediente Niim. 190028. Audiencia de la Junta de Supervisores
en la que la Junta actlia como Comité Plenario el 5 de febrero de
2019, a las 3:00 p. m., para considerar el establecimiento de un
distrito de mejora comercial basado en las propiedades que se
dara a conocer como el Distrito de Beneficio Comunitario SoMa
West, segln la Ley de Mejoramientos de Empresas y Propiedades
de Distritos de California de 1994 (Codigo de Calles y Autopistas,
Secciones 36600 y siguientes) y el Cédigo de Reglamentos de
Empresariales y Tributarios de la Ciudad y Condado de San
Francisco, Articulo 15; programado segun la Resolucion Ndm. 421-
18, aprobada el 11 de diciembre de 2018. '

Segtn la Ley de Mejoramientos de Empresas y Propiedades de Distritos de California
de 1994 (Codigo de Calles y Autopistas, Secciones 36600y siguientes) y el Codigo
de Reglamentos de Empresariales y Tributarios de la Ciudad y Condado de San
Francisco, Articulo 15; la presente es para notificarle que una peticién firmada por
propietarios para formar un distrito de mejora comercial en su zona se recibi6 en la .
Secretaria de la Junta de Supervisores el 13 de noviembre de 2018. El distrito
propuesto se conoceria como el Distrito de Beneficio Comunitario SoMa West.

Si se forma este distrito de mejoras comerciales y a propiedades, se autorizarfan
tasaciones a los bienes raices en el distrito por quince afios y medio con la
implementacion de servicios a partir del 1.° de enero de 2020 hasta el 31 de
diciembre de 2034. El Distrito de Beneficio Comunitario SoMa West dispondria de
financiamiento y de los siguientes servicios:
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
SoMa West Communlty Benefit sttnct
File No. 190028 .

February 5, 2019 ‘
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1) Mejoras medioambientales limpias, seguras y bellas
2) Mercadotecnia y fomentac;on

3) Administracion -

4) Contingencia, reserva y multas de la ciudad

La formacién del distrito de mejoras comerciales y de propiedades esta sujeto a la
aprobacion de la Junta de Supervisores fras una audiencia pUblica notificada y un
voto por los propietarios que estarfan sujetos a las tasaciones. Tras el comentario
plblico, se contaran las boletas presentadas por los duefios de las propiedades del
propuesto Distrito de Beneficio Comunitario SoMa West en el Departamento de
Elecciones y los resultados los anunciaran en la Junta de Supervisores. Si la votacion
no resulta en un voto mayoritario en contra de la formacién del distrito propuesto,
puede que la Junta de Supervisores vote para establecer el Distrito de Beneficio
Comunitario SoMa West.

Mas informacién sobre esta peticion y este distrito propuesto, incluyendo el plan de
administracion del distrito que describe sus limites, operaciones y las actividades del
distrito propuesto, se puede revisar en el Archivo Legislativo Nam. 181090 de la
Secretaria de la Junta de Supervisores, Alcaldia, Sala 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlet
Place, sitio web www.sthos.org y en el sitio web del Departamento de Elecciones
www.sfgov.org/elections.

Segun el Codigo Administrativo, Seccion 67.7-1, las personas que no puedan acudir a

" la audiencia sobre estos asuntos podrén presentar a la Ciudad sus comentarios por
escrito antes de la hora en que la audiencia esta programada a empezar. Estos
comentarios tomaran parte del registro pablico oficial de estos asuntos, y se le’
presentaran a la Junta de Supervisores. Los comentarios por escrito se deben dirigir a
Angela Calvillo, Secretaria de la Junta, Sala 244, Alcaldia, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett
Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. Informacion relacionada con este asunto estara
disponible a revision pablica el viernes, 1.° de febrero de 2019.

Angela Calvillo
Secretaria de la Junta

FECHADO/ENVIADO POR CORREO/PUBLICADO: 25 de enero de 2019
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City Hall ,
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
Page 2
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Intrbducﬁon Form

By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor

Time stamp
or meeting date

T hereby submit the folldwing‘ item for introduction (select only one):

] 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Résolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment)
[1 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.

. 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor » ' 4 inquires"
5. City Attomey request. |
6. Call File No. ' from Committee.

8. Substitute Legislation File No.

9, Reactivate File No.

£

L1

]

[] 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion).
- :

L]

[

10: Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

use check the appropriaté boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the foﬂowing:
] Small Business Commission 1 Youth Commission [1 Ethics Commission

] Planning Commission ] Building Inspection Commission
Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form.

Sponsor(s):

Clerk of the Board

Subject:

Hearing - Committee of the Whole - Western SoMa Community Benefit District - February 5, 2019, at 3:00 p.m.

The text is listed below or attached:

Hearing of the Board of Supervisors sitting as a Committee of the Whole on February 5, 2019, at 3:00 p.m., to
consider establishment of a property-based assessment district to be known as the SoMa West Community Benefit
District, pursuant to the California Property and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 (Streets and Highways
Code, Sections 36600 et seq.) and City and County of San Francisco Business and Tax Regulations Code Article 15;
|scheduled pursuant to Resolution No. 421-18, adopted on December 11, 2018.

. () <
Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: Q:MM%)
: . _
— + ‘

For Clerk's Use Only: ,
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